
From: Justin Quiney <JQuiney@geraldeve.com> 

Sent: 21 December 2015 15:55 

To: Marfleet, Patrick 

Cc: James Wickham 

Subject: RE: 2015/6019/P - 6 Pancras Square 

 

Patrick 

 

I can confirm that we are happy to accept the limit to 5 years on the temporary change of use.  Do 

let me know if there is anything else you need to know on this application.  I have also received the 

decision notice for the application for the louvres.  Thank you for all of your work on this, it is much 

appreciated. 

 

Many thanks  

 

Best regards 

 

Justin   

 

Justin Quiney 
Planning Consultant 

Tel. +44 (0)20 7333 6287 
Fax. +44 (0)20 7491 1825 
Mob. +44(0)7788 367 361 
JQuiney@geraldeve.com 

Gerald Eve LLP 
72 Welbeck Street  London W1G 0AY 
www.geraldeve.com 

  

  

From: Marfleet, Patrick [mailto:Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk]  
Sent: 18 December 2015 16:03 
To: Justin Quiney 
Subject: 2015/6019/P - 6 Pancras Square 

 

Hi Justin, 
 
I have discussed the above application with Jenna Litherland and we wouldn’t consider 10 
years to be a temporary period for the proposed change of use. Although we have granted 
temporary changes of use at other King’s Cross sites these have been for a period of no 
more than 5 years and this is what we would be looking to grant for the current application. 
 
There are no other issues with the proposal, I just need confirmation that you are happy with 
a temporary use of no more than 5 years. 
 
Thanks, 

 
Patrick Marfleet 

Planning Officer 



Development Management 

London Borough of Camden 

5 Pancras Square 

London N1C 4AG 

 

Tel: 020 7974 1222 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or 

copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in 

error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.  

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email – we are ISO 14001 certified.  

Gerald Eve LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC339470) and is 
regulated by RICS. The term partner is used to refer to a member of Gerald Eve LLP or an employee or consultant with 
equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of members and non-members who are designated as partners is open to 
inspection at our registered office 72 Welbeck Street London W1G 0AY and on our website.  

Disclaimer: This internet email is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you 
have received it in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and delete the message. If you are not the intended 
recipient you must not copy, distribute, disclose, take any action or rely on it or any attachment in any way. The contents of this 
email may contain software viruses which could damage your own computer system. Whilst this email message has been 
swept by Symantec for the presence of computer viruses and Gerald Eve LLP has taken all reasonable steps to ensure this 
email message is virus free, Gerald Eve LLP cannot accept any responsibility for any damage you may sustain as a result of 
software viruses and you should conduct your own virus checks. Security warning: please note that this email has been 
created in the knowledge that internet email is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand 
and observe this lack of security when emailing us. Gerald Eve LLP may monitor outgoing or incoming emails. By replying to 
this email you give your consent to such monitoring. All offers are made subject to contract.  

 


